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BY EMAIL and RESS 
September 11, 2025 
 
Mr. Ritchie Murray 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Mr. Murray: 
 
EB-2025-0065 Enbridge Gas Inc. 5-Year Gas Supply Plan Technical Conference - 
Building Owners and Managers Association Toronto Time Estimate 

 
Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, the Building Owners and Managers Association 
Toronto (BOMA Toronto) provides the time estimates for questioning in the Technical 
Conference scheduled to commence on September 16, 2025. 
 
BOMA Toronto estimates 30 minutes of questions, focusing on Enbridge Gas Inc.’s 
demand forecast analysis.   
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Clement Li 
Consultant for BOMA Toronto 
Director, Policy & Regulatory Development 
Enerlife Consulting Inc. 
cli@enerlife.com 
 


